IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held September 20, 1983 Present: President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

Joseph Carrico, acting Director of Mountwood Park, discussed with the Commissioners a periodic financial report on the park.

At 2 p.m. attorney David Clovis, representing Wayne McGrew of Atlanta, Georgia, presented to the Commissioners Mr. McGrew's request to be removed as administrator of his mother's, Mary Norris Boice, estate. Since Mr. McGrew is an out-of-state resident and the only heir, Commissioner Holmes R. Shaver made the motion to remove Wayne McGrew as administrator and appoint the trust department of Parkersburg National Bank as CPA; Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. seconded the motion, and President William C. Parrish made it unanimous.

The Commission signed several Personal Property tax tickets to be forwarded to Probate to be impropered for clerical errors.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by the Commission:

Purchase Order #7346, to Park Chem, in the amount of \$263.22, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7350, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$77.08, for the Circuit Clerk.

Purchase Order #7360, to H & I Wholesale, in the amount of \$207.25, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7361, to General Electric, in the amount of \$3400, for the Sheriff's Dept.

Purchase Order #7362, to Dils Ford, in the amount of \$42.00, for the Sheriff's Dept.

Purchase Order #7363, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$8.89, for the Sheriff's Dept.

Purchase Order #7364, to National Muffler, in the amount of \$46.88, for the Sheriff's Dept.

Purchase Order #7365, to Tri-State Wholesale, in the amount of \$165.00, for Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7366, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$60.07, for the Circuit Clerk.

Richard S. Cotterman was sworn in as a member of the Wood County Historical Commission.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaven

NO. _____

PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT blay
Kerns, Eldon	TICKET NO. 30869 82
Davisvelle,	DATE Sept 15, 1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	s noted, is improper for the following reason:
Souble with # 204	02
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,
Commissioner Commissioner	
Commissioner Linnut	
\mathcal{L}^{*} :	
PERSONAL	No
	PROPERTY
	PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Re	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Vienna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u>
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Re	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Vienna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u>
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Ru Marcella, Ello This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Vienna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u>
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Re Michaelie, 6400 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Ongelacie OOB. Devil 'SI	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Vienna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u> DATE <u>ALPH 16, 1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Ru Marcella, Ello This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Vienna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u>
WOOD COUNTY Derta System the 418 Colyate Re Michaelie, 6400 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Ongelacie OOB. Devil 'SI	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Ulinna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u> DATE <u>16,1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: <u>CBLAUCE</u> DEPUTY s authorized deputy, <u>16</u>
WOOD COUNTY Derta Systems the 418 Delfate Re Minible, 6160 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Inglight OOB. Sent 181 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Ulinna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u> DATE <u>16,1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: <u>CBLAUCT</u> DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Derta Systems the 418 Delfate Re Minible, 6160 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Inglight OOB. Sent 181 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Ulinna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u> DATE <u>16,1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: <u>CBLAUCE</u> DEPUTY s authorized deputy, <u>16</u>
WOOD COUNTY Plenta System the 418 Delfate M Minible, 6160 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Ingligic OOB. Acril 'SI The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or hi	PROPERTY DISTRICT <u>Ulinna</u> TICKET NO. <u>7746 - 1983</u> DATE <u>16,1983</u> noted, is improper for the following reason: <u>CBLAUCE</u> DEPUTY s authorized deputy, <u>16</u>

485-1702 NO. ___ PERSONAL PROPERTY lay WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Flaming, Violet M. TICKET NO. 2252 BOX 178-B DATE 9/14/83 DATE 7/14/83 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Omproper: Paid on'70 Dodge twice. Double to Supp. # 25724. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, f. Marin Commissione Commissioner NO. __ PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Jubeck TICKET NO. 28938 Chyde (). A 424 des, 82' TICKET NO. -16, 1983 DATE Supt This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: le with # 30895 Paid- 9-14-82 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, 4 - Micro Commission Commission